FILED 8/4/2017
DOCUMENT NO. 06606-2017
State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK
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(ST Public Service Commission
; CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
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DATE: August 4, 2017
TO: Angela M, Charles, Commission Deputy Clerk II, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Delores A. Reecy, Administrative Assistant II1, Division of Accounting & Finance @ [

RE: Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed During June 2017

Attached is a listing of confidential documents in dockets closed during the month of June 2017,
identifying whether the documents should be retained at the Commission or returned to their
source.
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Confidential inventory by Closed Docket
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Search Resull Totsl: 1 {Division /Offica) - | {Docket) — 1 (Document) =Closed Docket
1|AFD#|Docket # Iﬁ::r;;:m’]s'o" of Accounting & |ulncument |DateFiled Iae:: LeadStaff/Att. |Conf.St Date|Description Retain|Retumn|
|Application for autherity to issue
and sell securities during calendar FPL (Donaldson) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Certain
i year 2016, pursuant to Section - Archer, |Taylor, Order information provided in exhibits (Term Loan 1-| 4
120150790-E1 |36 04, F 5., and Chapler 25-8, | [22951-2017 03302017, e Wesiey issued | C0/082017 15 5ng Squire Patton Boggs 1-7) to 2016
F A.C.. by Florida Power & Light consummation report
Company
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